NogkrwdpE

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, March 3, 2015, 5:30 P.M.

J. MICHAEL HOUSTON

MAYOR

CECILIA K. TUMULTY
CITY CLERK

JAMES O. LANGFELDER
CITY TREASURER

ALDERMEN

WARD 1 FRANK EDWARDS
WARD 2 GAIL SIMPSON
WARD 3 DORIS TURNER
WARD 4 FRANK LESKO
WARD 5 SAM CAHNMAN

WARD 6 CORY JOBE
WARD 7 JOE MCMENAMIN
WARD 8 KRIS THEILEN
WARD 9 STEVE DOVE
WARD 10 JIM MCDONOUGH

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Proclamations

Presentations

Approval of the City Council Minutes

Consent Agenda

Ordinances Tabled or Remaining In Committee

Springfield City Council Agenda

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Debate Agenda

Ordinances on First Reading
Unfinished Business

New Business

Citizens Request to Address Council
Executive Session

Adjournment

March 3, 2015



CONSENT AGENDA

2015-054 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF $60,000.00 TO SETTLE
CIRCUIT COURT CASE 2014-L-0058, BILLIE JO FRIDAY v. CITY OF SPRINGFIELD and
TERRI A. RUSH (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-055 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF CONTRACT CS13-10-51
THROUGH APRIL 1, 2016, WITH ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF SANGAMON COUNTY
D/B/A REPUBLIC SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL $143,554.00 FOR A
TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $430,662.00 FOR WASTE HAULING SERVICES
USING SINGLE STREAM RECYCLING FOR THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND
MANAGEMENT (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-056 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO BRIAN KRAMP, AN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
CLAIMS FOR CASE NUMBERS 13-WC-26594, 13-WC-26598 AND 13-WC-26650
(Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-057 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO STEVEN BERGAE, AN
OFFICE OF PuUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 13-WC-11607 (Requested by Mayor J.
Michael Houston)

2015-058 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 WITH PLOCHER
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR UW14-06-33 - CLARIFIER NUMBER 3
UPGRADE, FOR A DECREASE IN CONTRACT PRICE AND INCREASE IN TIME FOR
PERFORMANCE FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J.
Michael Houston)

2015-059 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 409-12-14
REGARDING AN AGREEMENT WITH EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT POWER &
WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR WESTINGHOUSE DISTRIBUTIVE PROCESS FAMILY
AND OVATION CONTROL SUPPORT, BY REDUCING THE AMOUNT TO $450,387.00
AND RE-ALLOCATING THE SPLIT BETWEEN THE ELECTRIC AND WATER FUNDS
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-060 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A TELECOMMUNICATIONS CONTRACT
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH BUNN-O-MATIC CORPORATION FOR 5020 ASH GROVE
DRIVE FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael
Houston)

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



2015-061 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF $78,122.50 FOR THE SILVER ROD
DRIVE SEWER REPAIR PROJECT AND SURFACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, FOR
THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-062 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH F.O.S.
INDUSTRIAL FILTER TECHNOLOGY, INC. FOR FILTER BAG CLEANING ON UNIT 4
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $157,040.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES (Requested By Mayor J. Michael Houston)

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
TABLED OR REMAINING IN COMMITTEE

2012-123 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90, SECTION 90.44 OF THE 1988
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, PERTAINING TO
WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF AGE AND IDENTITY (Requested By Alderman Sam Cahnman)
(Remains In Committee 3/12/13)

2013-174 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33, SECTION 33.002, AND
CHAPTER 36, SECTION 36.05(C) OF THE 1988 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, CODE OF
ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, PERTAINING TO RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS FOR
APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (Requested by Alderman Gail
Simpson) (Remains in Committee 5/14/13)

2013-397 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, REGARDING
WHISTLEBLOWING FOR THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES (Requested by Mayor
J. Michael Houston) (Tabled 10/29/13)

2014-085 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD CITY CODE OF
ORDINANCES, 1988, AS AMENDED, PERTAINING TO APPOINTMENT OF PERSONS
SUBORDINATE TO THE DIRECTOR OF A DEPARTMENT OR OTHER BODY (Requested
by Alderman Sam Cahnman) (Remains in Committee 2/25/14)

2014-293 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A MACARTHUR BOULEVARD
CORRIDOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP (Requested by Alderman
Joe McMenamin) (Remains in Committee 8/12/14)

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



2015-044 AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF SECTION
153.157(1) PERTAINING TO RESTRICTION OF ACCESS IN 487 KOKE MILL ROAD CITY
MINOR SUBDIVISION LOCATED NORTH OF WASHINGTON STREET, SOUTH OF
JEFFERSON STREET AND NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF NORTH KOKE MILL AND
BLUFF ROAD, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael
Houston) (Remains in Committee 2/10/15)

2015-0561 A RESOLUTION REFERRING A PETITION TO THE SPRINGFIELD
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND
CONSIDERATION PROPOSING AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 155.188 IN CHAPTER
155 REGARDING REVOCATION OF CONDITIONAL PERMITTED USES (Requested by
Alderman Sam Cahnman) (Remains in Committee 2/10/15)

DEBATE AGENDA

2013-376 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 32, SECTION 32.06 OF THE 1988
SPRINGFIELD CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, PERTAINING TO
POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE MAYOR REGARDING EXECUTIVE ORDERS
(Requested by Alderman Sam Cahnman and Alderman Joe McMenamin)

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS ON FIRST READING
ASSIGNED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

2015-063 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF THE MINUTES AND
AUDIO RECORDING OF THE MAY 7, 2013, EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL (Requested by the Members of the City Council)

2015-064 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH NOLL LAW
OFFICE, LLC, FOR LEGAL SERVICES REGARDING U.S. DISTRICT COURT CASE NO.
2008-CV-3302, JAMES WELLS v. JEFF COKER, et al., AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000.00 (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-065 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT WITH NOLL LAW OFFICE, LLC TO REPRESENT THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD IN THE CASE OF CALVIN CHRISTIAN I1I v. CITY OF SPRINGFIELD (2013
MR-341) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $42,000.00 (Requested by Mayor J. Michael
Houston)

2015-066 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH LIVINGSTONE, MUELLER, O’BRIEN & DAVLIN, P.C. TO DEFEND WORKERS’

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



COMPENSATION CLAIMS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FROM MARCH 1, 2015,
THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016, FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$150,000.00 (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-067 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO MICHAEL DOZIER, A
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FIREFIGHTER, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 13-WC-26848 (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-068 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO DONALD RICHARDSON,
A CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FIREFIGHTER, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 14-WC-000907 (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-069 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT UE15-08-47 - STORAGE AREA AND VIRTUAL
INFRASTRUCTURE WITH SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $277,625.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J.
Michael Houston)

2015-070 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 AND ADDITIONAL
FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $185,000.00 UNDER CONTRACT NO.
UE13-10-58 WITH GRAYCOR BLASTING COMPANY INC. FOR EXPLOSIVE
DESLAGGING AT DALLMAN GENERATING FACILITIES FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT
PAYABLE OF $635,000.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by
Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-071 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A ONE-YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSION
AND ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $200,000.00 UNDER CONTRACT
NO. UW14-02-92 — DUCTILE IRON WITH AMERICAN CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY IN
A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,060,273.28 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-072 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ONE-YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSION
UNDER CONTRACT NO. UW10-01-92 WITH HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. FOR
THE PURCHASE OF FIRE HYDRANTS FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$1,743,110.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael
Houston)

2015-073 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATION OF FUNDS WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT
SPRINGFIELD REGARDING WATER MAIN INSTALLATION FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



2015-074 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 4121 GREENBERRY ROAD (SITE 95) FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-075 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH, AND PAYMENT OF AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$75,000.00 TO, RAYMOND L. BROCCARDO FOR CONSULTING SERVICES AND
DIRECT SALES EFFORTS PERTAINING TO INTERMENT RIGHTS FOR CEMETERY
SPACES OFFERED BY OAK RIDGE CEMETERY, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS
(Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-076 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 430-12-13 TO CORRECT AN
ACCOUNT LINE FOR PAYMENT TO CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC., FOR A
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS AND DRAINAGE
INVESTIGATION IN THE NORTHEAST AREA OF SPRINGFIELD (Requested by Mayor
J. Michael Houston)

2015-077 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-82 WITH
TRUMAN L. FLATT & SONS CO., INC. TO FURNISH CONSTRUCTION ON THE 2016
BITUMINOUS OVERLAY PROGRAM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $9,743,788.07,
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-078 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-82 WITH P.H.
BROUGHTON & SONS, INC. TO FURNISH CONSTRUCTION ON THE 2016
BITUMINOUS OVERLAY PROGRAM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $10,104,698.37,
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-079 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST BID AND AUTHORIZING
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-83 WITH WAS CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY FOR THE 2016 SIDEWALK PROGRAM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$1,204,846.55 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael
Houston)

2015-080 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-83 WITH OTTO
BAUM COMPANY, INC. FOR THE 2016 SIDEWALK PROGRAM IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $1,396,499.25, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor
J. Michael Houston)

2015-081 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-84 WITH SANGAMO
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE SOUTH STATE STREET ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $299,395.27 FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

6
Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



2015-082 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 15-01-91 WITH OTTO
BAUM COMPANY, INC. FOR THE 2016 BRICK STREET MAINTENANCE PROGRAM IN
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,162,770.75, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS
(Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-083 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT PW 15-12-73 WITH PETERSBURG
PLUMBING & EXCAVATING, LLC FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE WILLIAMS
PLACE SEWER PROJECT, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $224,660.00, FOR THE
OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

2015-084 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT PW 15-01-86 WITH INSTITUFORM
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SEWER REPAIR AND CIPP
PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,742,309.50, FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor J. Michael Houston)

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

CITIZEN REQUESTS TO ADDRESS CITY COUNCIL
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

(ecilia . Tamalty

Cecilia K. Tumulty
City Clerk

City Council Rules and Procedure:

Rule 8.1. Addressing the Council. Any person desiring to address the Council shall first be
recognized by the presiding officer. Except for zoning matters and emergency ordinances, all
requests by members of the public to address the Council during the Council’s consideration of
“Ordinances and resolutions - final action,” shall be made to the Clerk in writing with the subject
matter stated, not less than one (1) working day before the next scheduled Council meeting.
Persons addressing the Council shall limit their statements to five minutes unless further time is
granted by the presiding officer. This Rule shall not apply to officers and employees of the City
of Springfield, Illinois. Any other comments by the public pertaining to City business shall be
made during the Council’s Order of Business under “Public forum addressing City business.”

Springfield City Council Agenda March 3, 2015



Ordinances on the
Consent Agenda

March 3, 2015

Springfield City Clerk's Office * 217.789.2216 (p) * www.springfieldcityclerk.com



2015-054

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF $60,000.00 TO SETTLE
CIRCUIT COURT CASE 2014-L-0058, BILLIE JO FRIDAY v. CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD and TERRI A. RUSH

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2013, Billie Jo Friday was driving a 2004 Ford Explorer and Terri Rush was
driving a 2005 Jeep Liberty owned by the City and they collided at the intersection of Madison and 1t
Streets; and

WHEREAS, Billie Jo Friday filed a lawsuit in Sangamon County Circuit Court for case number 2014-
L-0058, Billie Jo Friday v. City of Springfield and Terri A. Rush; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Friday is willing to settle this lawsuit with the City and Terri A. Rush in the total
amount of $60,000.00; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve settlement of this case.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes settlement of Sangamon County Circuit Court
case number 2014-L-0058, Billie Jo Friday v. City of Springfield and Terri A. Rush, regarding an accident
involving a City-owned vehicle on June 20, 2013, at the intersection of Madison and 11™ Streets. The Mayor
and City Clerk are authorized to execute any necessary documents on behalf of the City.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make payment to
Dr. Edward Trudeau (VC0000004508) in the amount 0of $2,548.00, Medicaid/IDHFS(VC0000004509) in the
amount of $1,595.06 and to Billie Jo Friday and Becker, Schroader & Chapman, P.C. (VC0000004505) in the
amount of $55,856.94, for a total amount not to exceed $60,000,00 from account number 074-107-BMGT-
LIAB-2220 in accordance with the terms of the settlement agreement for Sangamon County Circuit Court case
number 2014-1-0058,.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and recording by the City
Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor J. Michael Houston
ATTEST:

City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty Approved as to legalsufficiency:
el i/
Requested by: Mayor J. Michael Houston /. / ks
Office of Corporation Couate

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLEVCASES\Friday v City & Terri Rush 2014-1-0058.doc Tracking No. 9534




2015-054

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

THIS AGREEMENT AND RELEASE (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, TERRI RUSH and BILLIE JO
FRIDAY. |

RECITALS:
A, On or about June 20, 2013, an automobile accident occurred in Springfield, Illinois at the
intersection of Madison Street and 11th Street.
- B. Billie Jo Friday, was the driver of one of the vehicles involved in the collision, a 2004 Ford

Explorer.

C. Springfield employee, Terri Rush, was operating the other vehicle, a Springfield City, Water,

Light and Power vehicle, that was involved in the automobile accident.

D. With neither party admitting liability, the parties have reached the following agreement:
COVENANTS:

NOW COME, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants as
herein contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. Settlement Terms. The City of Springfield shall pay to or for the benefit of Billie Jo Friday
the sum of $60,000.00, i‘gemized and payable as follows:

a. To the Plaintiff, Billie Jo Friday and her attorneys Becker, Schroader & Chapman, the

sum of $55,856.94.

b. The City of Springfield will pay the medical lien of Dr. Edward Trudeau in the sum of

$2,548.00

c. The City of Springfield will pay Illinois Department of Health and Family

Services/Medicaid in the sum of $1,595.06.

Page 1 of 3




2015-054

d. The parties shall completely dismiss with prejudice all claims, with the parties bearing

their own fees and costs.
2. Release

a. The Plaintiff, Billie Jo Friday, and her heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns hereby releases, forgives, acquits and forever discharges Terri Rush and the City
of Springfield, Illinois, a Municipal Corporation, and its officers, directors, employees,
agents, servants, independent contractors, attorneys, insurers, sureties and the heirs,
successors, and all other persons, kﬁrms, corporations, associations, or partnerships of and
assigns of any of them, from any claims, actions, causes of action, demands, rights,
damages, costs, loss of service, expenses and compensation whatsoever, whether in tort,
contract, or otherwise, whether now existing or hereafter arising, for any injury, known or
unknown, real or imaginary, presently existing or which may arise at any time in the
future, for any act, omission, or failure to act at any time from the beginning of history to
the end of time, resulting or to result from the automobile accident which occurred on
June 20, 2013, in Springﬁeld, Illinois at the intersection of Madison Street and 11th
Street.

b. Plaintiff further stipulates, agreés, and represents that she shall indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Springfield, and Terri Rush, from any claim for reimbursement
of Medicaid/Medicare payments or conditional payments arising out of injuries which
are the subject matter of the incident identified above. She agrees that she is younger
than 65 years of age and is not qualified in any manner for Medicare benefits and has
a good faith belief that she shall not need nor apply for Medicare coverage within the

next thirty months. Plaintiff agrees that she shall indemnify and hold harmless the

Page 2 of 3




2015-054

City of Springfield, and Terri Rush, from any claim for reimbursement of Medicare
payments or conditional payments arising out of injuries which are the subject matter
of the incident identified above.
3. Representations
a. Plaintiff, Billie Jo Friday, acknowledge and represent: that they have entered into this
! agreement freely and voluntarily after having an adequate opportunity to fully consider

the merits of this agreement and has been given the opportunity to consult their lawyer
concerning this instrument; and no ﬁromise, representatio/n or inducement has been
offered or made to them by the City or any employee, agent or representative of the City
which he relied upon in entering into this agreement other than promises and
representations which are contained on the face of this agreement.

b. The City of Springfield, acknowledges and represents: The City warrants and represents
that the persons executing it on its behalf have been authorized by the Springfield City

Council to enter into this agreement.

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD and
BILLIE JO FRIDAY

Dated: , 2015 By:

Steven C. Rahn
l Assistant Corporation Counsel

BILLIE JO FRIDAY, PLAINTIFF

Dated: , 2015 By:
: Billie Jo Friday

By:

Matthew R. Chapman
Attorney for the Plaintiff

Page 3 of 3




2015-054

ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ORD. REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING:
OFFICE REQUESTING: Corporation Counsel CONTACT PERSON: Steven C. Rahn

PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [x] Yes [[] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Settlement FISCAL IMPACT: §$ 60,000.00

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE: ‘

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE FOR
CIRCUIT COURT CASE 2014-1.-0058, BILLIE JO FRIDAY v. CITY OF SPRINGFIELD and TERRI A. RUSH

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR /VENDOR NAME: Various - see below VENDOR NO: Various - see below

CONTRACT TERM: Change in Scope  Yes [ | No[]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
DLow Bid . DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: - Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ |
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object Amount Fund]Agency] Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 ' 1] 074 107 BMGT LIAB 2220 | $60,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4
Dr. Edward Trudeau VC0000004508 $2,548.00 FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
IL Dept. Health/Family Serv. VC0000004509 $1,595.06 o / )
Billie Jo Friday & VC0000004505  $55,856.94 DIEE.G‘«FBR‘T PERVISOR SIGNAJURE Dgte: ;-
Becker, Schroader & Chapr $60,000.00 / @_e,w M /1o //‘{"
: CITY/PURCHASING AGENT: @ Date:
COMMENTS

On June 20, 2013, was driving a 2004 Ford Explorer and Terri Rush was driving a City of Springfield 2005 Jeep Liberty and collied at the
intersection of Madison Street and 11th Street. Ms. Friday filed a lawsuit in the Circuit Court, Case No. 2014-L-0058 and the parties are
willing to settle the lawsuit in the amount not to exceed $60,000.00. Medicals bills are being paid to Dr. Trudeau ($2,548.00),

Medicaid/IDHFS ($1,595.06), and a payment to Billie Jo Friday and Becker, Schroader & Chapman, P.C. ($55,856.94) = for total amount
not to exceed $60,000.00. Itis in the best interest of the City to authorize payment in this case. .

SIGN OFF: QM,Q& m

@ayor's Signature) " (Director of &GBM)

945734

S\Excel\Forms\Friday Settlement.xis The information supplied on this form is not confldential information. Revised 5/10/04







2015-055

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF CONTRACT CS13-10-51
THROUGH APRIL 1, 2016, WITH ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF SANGAMON
COUNTY D/B/A REPUBLIC SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL
$143,554.00 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $430,662.00 FOR WASTE
HAULING SERVICES USING SINGLE STREAM RECYCLING FOR THE OFFICE
OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance number 129-04-13 authorizing execution
of Contract CS13-10-51 with Allied Waste Transportation, Inc., d/b/a Allied Waste Services of Sangamon
County to provide dumpster and roll off box service for all departments of the City in an amount not to exceed
$143,554.00; and -

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 149-4-14 authorizing extension of
Contract No. CS13-10-51 through April 1, 2015, and additional payment of $143,554.00 for a total amount not
to exceed $287,108.00 through April 1,2015; and

WHEREAS, provisions in Contract No. CS13-10-51 authorize annual extensions by mutual
agreement of the parties upon approval by the mayor and city council; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springfield to authorize the extension of Contract
No. CS13-10-51 through April 1, 2016, with Allied Waste Services of Sangamon County d/b/a Republic
Services and authorize additional payment of $143,554.00for a total amount not to exceed $430,662.00
through April 1, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS: '

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves extension of a contract CS13-10-51 through
April 1,2016, with Allied Waste Services of Sangamon County d/b/a Republic Services. The Mayor and City
Clerk are authorized to execute any necessary documents on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make additional
payment of $143,554.00 to Allied Waste Services of Sangamon County d/b/a (CAP7000) for a total amount
not to exceed $430,662.00 from individual department accounts in accordance with the terms of contract
number CS13-10-51.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor J. Michael Houston
ATTEST:

City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty Approved as to leg fficiency:

W (T /A//‘o/ﬁg—

Requested by: Mayor J. Michael Houston -
Offite of Corporation Cour@*— Date

SAWPDOCSVORDINANC\Extend\Allied Waste Trash Hauling thru 04-01-2016.doc Tracking No, 9525




2015-055

Rittenhouse, Dan

From: Starr, Mark [MStarr@republicservices.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:22 PM

To: Rittenhouse, Dan

Subject: Trash and Recycling extension

Dan;

Thank you for your time on the phone today regarding waste removal and recycling, specifically contract number, CS 13-
10851. Per our conversation, Republic Services is willing to extend our existing agreement at current pricing for one
year. Please confirm the start/renewal date. Should we formally need to sign off on a letter of mtent or come to your
office to sign off on the extension, please let me know.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Mark

We'll handle it from here

Mark R. Starr Sales Manager
West Central Illinois Business Unit

2980 Granger Drive
BEPUBLIC Springfield, Illinois 62707
SERVICES e mstarr@republicservices.com
0 217-391-2989 ¢ 309-433-3704
f 217-522-2619 w republicservices.com




2015-055

.ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ’ ' ORD. REQUEST. FORM NO: 02172015
DATE OF 1ST READING: 02/17/2015
OFFICE REQUESTING: Office of Budget&Management ' CONTACT PERSON: Dan Rittenhouse DP—
PHONE NUMBER: 217-789-2205, ext# 237
EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[JYes [] Ifyes, explain justification.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: ___Contract Extension FISCAL IMPACT: $143,554.00

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

An ordinance authorizing a one year extensxon of contract CS13-10-51 with Allied Waste Services of Sangamon County dba
Republic Services, and an additional $143,554.00 for a total expenditure of $430,662.00 for Waste Hauling Services using
single stream recycling through 04/01/2016.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
original ordinance & extension .
extension letter from vendor

contract extension language

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME:  Allied Waste Services of Sang. Co.dba Republic Services VENDOR NO: 0cap7000
CONTRACT TERM: 1 year extension for 3year total contract Change in Scope  Yes [ No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: 143,554,00 ' )
0 (Original amount if change order) Change Order # . Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s  129-04-13 & 149-4-14
[:]Low Bid : Other: Contract Extension Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYes
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes|x]
[ ]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE : EXPENDITURE
Fund[Agency| Org | Activitv | Object [ Amount | Agency| Org | Activity | Object| Amount

1 1 VARIOUS

2 2

3 3

4 4

FUNDS C EC BY; Date:
oA -3-13
2/3//)’"
' CITY PURC G GENT: "V " Dhte:
COMMENTS 23

Allied Waste Services of Sangamon County dba Republic Services submitted W bid for Wa{ e Hauling using single stream recychng
This contract provides trash hauling, using single stream recycling. The vendor will provide dumpsters, roll off boxes & totes that are spotted

~ at various locations and pulled on a regular basis or per call basis. This contract was for one year, and allows contract extensions on an
annual basis upon mutual consent by both parties under the same terms, conditions and pricing.

SIGN OFF: @W‘%&w M %ﬁﬁ\
(Mayo@gignature) (Directorsf OBM)

P5R5

S\Excel\Forms\ORDINANCE FACT SHEET The inforrmation supplied on this form is not confidential information. ) ' Revised 5/10/04







2015-056

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO BRIAN KRAMP, AN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIMS FOR CASE NUMBERS 13-W(C-26594, 13-WC-
26598 AND 13-WC-26650

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Brian Kramp is a Journeyman Lineman for the Office of Public Utilities and on
April 11,2013, reported an injury to his right knee when he stepped down from his work truck and
fell; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Kramp was initially seen in ER for a knee strain and due to continued
complaints his primary physician ordered an MRI which revealed a torn meniscus and surgery was
recommended; and

WHEREAS, surgery was performed in May of 2013 and Mr. Kramp was able to return to
work in July 0of 2013; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Kramp filed claims for May 11,2013, and August 1, 2013, regarding pain
in his bilateral shoulders from repetitive use of crutches and was sent for an IME with Dr. Rotman
who was of the opinion the crutches were not the cause of the symptoms and based on the report
treatment for the shoulders was denied; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Kramp filed workers compensation claims (case numbers 13-WC-2659%4,
13-WC-26598 and 13-WC-26650) and is willing to settle his workers’ compensation claims in the
amount of $64,470.89 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 22.5% loss of use of
the leg and 6.32% loss of use of a man as a whole; and

WHEREAS, Livingstone, Mueller, O’Brien & Davlin, P.C., the City’s workers
compensation advisors, recommend payment of $64,470.89 to Brian Kramp to settle his workers'
compensation claims for case numbers 13-WC-26594, 13-WC-26598 and 13-WC-26650.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby authorizes payment of $64,470.89 to Brian
Kramp, an employee with the Office of Public Utilities, to settle workers’ compensation claims for
case numbers 13-WC-26594, 13-WC-26598 and 13-WC-26650 representing a permanent partial
disability equivalent to 22.5% loss of use of the leg and 6.32% loss of use of a man as a whole. The
Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute any necessary documents to settle these
claims on behalf of the City of Springfield.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLEAWCOMP\CWLP Settle\Kramp 13-WC-26594, 26598 & 26650.doc Tracking No. 9526




2015-056

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to pay the
lump sum of $64,470.89 to Brian Kramp and Tim Shay, his attorney, from Account Number 074-
107-BMGT-WCMP-2205 as provided in the Settlement Agreement.

Section 3: That the Office of Public Utilities is hereby directed to pay Account Number
074-107-BMGT-WCMP-5002 the sum of 64,470.89.

Section 4:  That this ordinance is shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor J. Michael Houston

ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty

Requested by: Mavor J. Michael Houston

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCASETTLEAWCOMPCWLP Settle\Kramp 13-WC-26594, 26598 & 26650.doc Tracking No. 9526




2015-056
ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING:  February 17, 201!

OFFICE REQUESTING: Corporatioh Counsel CONTACT PERSON: Todd Greenburg
' PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Workers' Comp Settlement - CWLP  FISCAL IMPACT: $64,470.89

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO BRIAN KRAMP, AN OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, FOR
SETTLEMENT OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS CASE NUMBERS 13 WC 26594, 13 WC 26598 AND 13 WC

26650

Please list supporting documentatioﬁ (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Brian Kramp and attorney Tim Shay VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[:] No D
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
[JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ |Yes| |
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[ ]
I:]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach hst)
CWLP REIMBURSEMENT EXPENDITURE
Fund]Agency| Org Activity | Source{ Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object{ Amount
1 074 ] 107 | BMGT| WCMP | 5002 | 64,470.89 11 074 ] 107 | BMGT | WCMP | 2205 | $64,470.89
2 2
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
DATE OF HIRE: 11/15/93
: RVISOR SIGNA4URE
// 0/ =
CITY' PURCHASI Q\[ Date:
COMMENTS

Brian Kramp was a lineman for the Office of Public Utilities, and on April 11, 2013 reported an injury to his right knee when he stepped
down from his work truck and fell. He was initially seen in ER for a knee strain. Due to continued complaints his primary physician ordered
an MRI which revealed a torn meniscus; surgery was recommended. The surgery was performed in May of 2013 and he was able to
return to work in July of 2013. He filed claims for May 11, 2013 and August 1, 2013 regarding pain in his bilateral shoulders from repetitive
use of crutches. He was sent for an IME with Dr. Rotman who was of the opinion the crutches were not the cause of the symptoms; based
on the report treatment for the shoulders was denied. He filed workers compensation claims (case numbers 13 WC 26594, 13 WC 26598
and 13 WC 26650) and is willing to settle his claims in the amount of $64,470.89 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to
22.5% of the leg and 6.32% MAW., Livingstone, Mueller, O'Brien and Davlin, P.C. the city's legal advisors, recommend payment of
$64,470.89 to Mr. Kramp to settle workers' compensation claims for case numbers 13 WC 26594, 13 WC 26598 and 13 WC 26650.

SIGN OFF: 0 s | Y., =

@ayor‘s Signature) (Director of OB

752 b

S\Excel\Fact Sheettkramp.xis The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04







2015-057

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO STEVEN BERGAE, AN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 13-WC-11607

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Steven Bergae was a material handler for the Office of Public Utilities and on
January 8, 2013, reported pain in his neck, shoulder, elbow, hand and leg after he stepped into a
trench while washing a street sweeper; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Bergae treated conservatively for neck, shoulder and elbow pain and after
continued complaints was sent for an MRI which revealed a cervical bulge and an EMG revealed
ulnar neuropathy in the left wrist and surgery was recommended; and

WHEREAS, an IME did not agree with the need for surgery but Mr. Bergae underwent a
surgical repair of the wrist in July of 2013 and was released to return to work in August 0of2013; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Bergae filed a workers’ compensation claim (case number 13-WC-11607)
and is willing to settle his claim in the amount of $39,902.80 representing a permanent partial
disability equivalent to 20% loss of use of a hand and 3% loss of use of a man as a whole; and

WHEREAS, Livingstone, Mueller, O’Brien & Davlin, P.C., the City’s workers
compensation advisors, recommend payment of $39,903.80 to Mr. Bergae to settle his workers'
compensation claim for case number 13-WC-11607.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes payment of $39,902.80 to Steven
Bergae, an employee with the Office of Public Utilities, to settle a workers’ compensation claim for
case number 13-WC-11607 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 20% loss of use
of a hand and 3% loss of use of a man as a whole. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized
to execute any necessary documents to settle these claims on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to pay the
lump sum of $39,902.80 to Steven Bergae and his attorney John Boshardy, from Account Number
074-107-BMGT-WCMP-2205 as provided in the Settlement Agreement.

Section 3: That the Office of Public Utilities is hereby directed to pay Account Number
074-107-BMGT-WCMP-5002 the sum of 39,902.80.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLE\WCOMP\CWLP Settle\Bergae 13-WC-11607.doc Tracking No. 9527




2015-057

Section 4: That this ordinance is shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor J. Michael Houston
ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty
Requested by: Mayor J. Michael Houston %Mq / 2%/
Office of Corporatlon Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLE\WCOMP\CWLP Settle\Bergae 13-WC-11607.doc Tracking No. 9527




E 2015-057
_ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
' DATE OF 1ST READING:  Fabruary 17, 201!

OFFICE REQUESTING: Corporation Counsel CONTACT PERSON: Todd Greenburg
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes L—_[ If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Workers' Comp Settlement - CWLP  FISCAL IMPACT: $39,902.80

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE: ‘
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO STEVEN BERGAE, AN OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, FOR
SETTLEMENT OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM CASE NUMBER 13 WC 11607

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Steven Bergae and attorney John Boshardy VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope YesD No L—_]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase {check one) Previous Ord #'s
[JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ |Yes[ |
[[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ |
[]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
CWLP REIMBURSEMENT EXPENDITURE

Fund]Agency| Org Activity | Source|] Amount Fund]Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1] 074 107 | BMGT|] WCMP | 5002 | 39,902.80 11 074 | 107 | BMGT | WCMP | 2205 | $39,902.80
2 ' 2

FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
DATE OF HIRE: 08/21/06

R

/e /
CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Ug Date:
COMMENTS :

Steven Bergae was a material handler for the Office of Public Utilities, and on January 8, 2013, reported pain in his neck, shoulder, elbow,
hand and leg after he stepped into a trench while washing a street sweeper. He treated conservatively for neck, shoulder and elbow pain
and after continued complaints was sent for an MRI which revealed a cervical bulge and an EMG that revealed ulnar neuropathy in the left
wrist; surgery was recommended. An IME did not agree with the need for surgery. Mr. Bergae underwent underwent surgical repair of the
wrist in July of 2013 and was released to return to work in August of 2013. He filed a workers compensation claim (case number 13 WC
11607) and is willing to settle his claim in the amount of $39,902.80 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 20% of a hand
and 3% MAW. Livingstone, Mueller, O'Brien and Davlin, P.C. the city's legal advisors, recommend payment of $39,902.80 to Mr. Bergae
to settle workers' compensation claim for case number 13 WC 11607.

SIGN OFF: [\[S e W M%\

(Ma@’ Signature) (Director of OBM)

75321

S\Excel\Fact Sheet\bergae.xls The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04







2015-058

No. 4998

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 WITH PLOCHER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
INC. FOR UW14-06-33 — CLARIFIER NUMBER 3 UPGRADE, FOR A DECREASE IN CONTRACT
PRICE AND INCREASE IN TIME FOR PERFORMANCE
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, Ordinance Number 304-09-13 authorized a contract with Plocher Construction
Company, Inc. (“Plocher”) in the total amount not to exceed $4,985,500.00 for Contract UW14-06-33 —
Clarifier Number 3 Upgrade, and

WHEREAS, Change Order #1 decreases the amount due to Plocher from $4,985,500.00 to
$4,956,190.00, resulting in a net total decrease in the contract price of $29,310.00, and

WHEREAS, this change order also grants a time extension of 63 days for substantial completion
and 94 days for final contract completion, and

WHEREAS, the time extension is due to a delay in the equipment manufacturer's schedule and a
delay in delivery of the equipment, and

WHEREAS, such circumstances were not reasonably foreseeable at the time of the original
contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves Change Order #1 for a
decrease in contract price of $29,310.00, and an increase in time of 63 days for substantial completion
and 94 days for final contract completion.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to execute
Change Order #1 on behalf of the City of Springfield Office of Public Utilities.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and recording
with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

Requested by the Office of Public Utililes/Mayor Houston




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER: 2015-058
DATE OF 1ST READING: 02-17-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER: 4998

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION
FISCAL IMPACT: $_(<29,310.00>) BUDGETED: YES/NO© NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO

STAFFING IMPACT: None.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Change Order #1 (UW14-06-33)
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Account No. 101-100-BB-MM21-2305
CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)
PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: 304-09-13

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME: Plocher Construction Company, Inc. CONTRACT AMOUNT: $4.,985.500.00
(Original Amount if Change Order)

Bid Contract:

CONTRACT TERM: TYPE OF AWARD: bid

CHANGE INSCOPE _ XY __N CHANGE ORDER # _1 ADDT'L AMOUNT $_(<29,310.00>)

ANNEXATION INFORMATION (Not applicable to the Office of Public Utilities.)

IS REQUEST AN ANNEXATION: YES/NO IF YES, ANNEXATION RATING:

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the ordinance was not
low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a standard change order ordinance for the Clarifier Number 3 Upgrade Contract.

This Ordinance authorizes Change Order #1 for a reduction in price and contract time extension with Plocher
Construction Company, Inc. (“Plocher”). This change order decreases the amount due to Plocher under Ord. No. 304-
09-13 from $4,985,500.00 to $4,956,190.00, resulting in a net total decrease in the contract price of $29,310.00.
Change Order #1 also grants a time extension of 63 days for substantial completion and 94 days for final contract
completion. The time extension is due to a delay in the equipment manufacturer's schedule and a delay in delivery of

the equipment.

Plocher is not a local vendor.

SIGN OFF: (1! UA N‘* Mayor's Office /\/?’/OBM

(When Applicable)

Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.




2015-058

CHANGE ORDER NO. __01

Clty of Springfield, liiinois
Clty Water, Light & Power Page __1 of
1

Project: _CLARIFIER NUMBER 3 UPGRADE
Contract : UW14-06-33

Contractor : Plocher Construction Company, inc,

The below-noted modifications to subject Contract are agreed to by CWLP and the Contracior;

SEE ATTACHMENT NUMBER
(PAGES _1__thru__10 ) :
The modifications noted above result in {irerease-of (decrease of)-{re-change} (<§29.310.00>) in Contract
Price:
Origlnal Contract Price {Not-to-Exceed Gontractual Amount)......$ 4,985,500.00
Total net amount of all previots Change Orders.........ovveaesesnnn 0.00
Total net amount of this Change Order... . <29.310.00>
Current Contract Prics Including this Change Order 4,956,190.00

The Contract Time shail be {(increased) {decreased)-{unchanged) (by 4 days) for final completion,
the current Final Completion Date being: February 18, 2015

The clrcumstances necessitating this Change Order were not reasonably foreseeable at the baginning of this :
Contract and were not within the contemplation of the parties at that time. This Change Order is in the best f

interest of the City.

This Change Order, when executed, constitutes a modification to the Contract and all provisions of the
Contract, except as modified above and by any previous Change Orders, shall apply hereto,
City Water, Light and Power Contractf;

MQLW_@MLL
Date:___d) ’, 2 z s Date: et

By Bnc L. Hodalz, By: V | |
(Signed)

{Signed - Depariment Superintendant)

- Scott Plocher
== (Print or Type)

Approved:, (

{Signed - Director) President

(Title)
City of Springfield, Hlinois

By.

(Slgned - Mayor)

Attest:

Springfield, CWLP/12026-01-00

Junhe 2013 00683-1 Change Order




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS

Change Order No. 01 - Plocher Construction

Project: CITY of SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS CITY WATER, LIGHT & POWER (CWLP)

CLARIFIER NUMBER 3 UPGRADE CONTRACT INDEX NUMBER UW14-06-33

Change in Contract

ltem Description Price Time

1 Description: Potholing and removal of previously unknown sludge line $1,057.00 0 Days
along the south edge of the proposed Clarifier #3
dewatering pump station.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

2 Description: To address the actual existing east-west location of the $1,570.00 0 Days
existing 10-inch diameter cast iron Clarifier Number 3
slurry discharge pipe.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

3 Description: Furnish and install additional control wiring and $2,894.00 0 Days
modify control strategy as identified by Owner to
accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City.

4 Description: Additional removal of the previously identified unknown $1,730.00 0 Days
sludge drain line along the south edge of the proposed
Clarifier #3 dewatering pump station location.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

Page 10of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

ltem

Description

Change in Contract

Price

Time

Description: To account for the existing Clarifier's nonconcentric
conical concrete structure, extend the concrete forming
upward.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

$1,701.00

0 Days

Description: Credit - Eliminating/deleting the specified
“Temporary Environmental Enclosure” specified
Specification Section 02152.

Reason: Contractor's accelerated construction schedule resulted in the
"Temporary Environmental Enclosure” not being necessary.

($30,000.00)

0 Days

Description: Credit - Utilizing the propeller pump manufacturer's
fabricated formed suction inlet (FSI) in lieu of the
weir plate and articulating arm specified.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City.

($2,938.00)

0 Days

Description: Furnish and install materials for a bonded
construction joint with waterstop.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

$1,592.00

0 Days

Description: Installation of an additional Owner furnished yard valve,
valve box and pipe sleeve.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$560.00

0 Day

Page 2 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

ltem

Description

Change in Contract

Price

Time

10

Description; Unit price adjustment, raw water channels concrete
removal and replacement was above the allocated
base bid quantity.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$725.00

0 Days

1

Description: Unit price adjustment, rock excavation in Clarifier #3
was above the allocated alocated base bid quantity.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$404.00

0 Days

12

Description: Wall height modification for the bypass channel
between Clarifier Number 2 and Clarifier Number 3.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$2,090.00

0 Days

13

Description: Subgrade Stabilization for Clarifier Number 5 with CLSM.

Reason: To accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

$1,459.00

0 Day

14

Description: Bypass channel footing drain addition.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

$2,992.00

0 Days

15

Description: Portland Cement Concrete (PCC) pavement
removal and replacement.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen subsurface field conditions.

$3,000.00

0 Days

Page 3 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

Item

Description

Change in Contract

Price

Time

16

Description: Install custom sized flange adapters in Clarifier #5 valve
vault to accommodate existing nonconcentric steel pipe.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$4,391.00

0 Days

17

Description: Install custom sized flange adapters and pipe spool in
Clarifier #4 valve vault to accommodate the existing
nonconcentric steel pipe.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$23,937.00

0 Days

18

Description: Partial Relocation, Extension and Addition
of Chain-Link Fencing

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate Owner modified field conditions under
a separate contract.

$1,680.00

0 Days

19

Description: Additional Chain-Link Fence and Sidewalk Removal
Northwest of Clarifier Number 5.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate Owner modified field conditions under
a separate contract.

$5,099.00

0 Day

20

Description: Additional topsaoil, fertilizing and seeding
northwest of Clarifier Number 5.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate Owner modified field conditions under

a separate contract to correct preexisting drainage issue.

$2,613.00

0 Days

Page 4 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

Change in Contract

ltem Description Price Time -
21 Description: Additional sidewalk removal and replacement $2,360.00 0 Days
south of Clarifier Number 2. for substantial
completion
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions. 1 Day
for final
completion
22 Description: Unit price adjustment, Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA) $724.00 0 Days
Pavement - Heavy Duty was above the allocated
base bid quantity.
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate existing field grades and elimate ponding.
23 Description: Credit - Unit Price Adjustment, Raw and Treated ($310.00) 0 Days
Water Channels Concrete Repairs.
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate field conditions that were less than
allocated in the base bid quantity.
24 Description: Handrail Removal and Installation on the Existing $2,841.00 0 Days
Area 6 East-West Channel Crossover
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.
25 Description: Receptacle and Circuit for the Recirculation $1,092.00 0 Days

Pump Davit Crane

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

Page 5 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

ltem

Description

Change in Contract

Price

Time

26

Description: Area 6 Structural Steel, Handrail and Grating

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

$5,338.00

0 Days

27

Description: Area 6 Contour Changes, Step Relocation and
Step Handrail Addition Only

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate Owner modified field conditions under
a separate contract.

$7,914.00

0 Days

28

Description: Influent Channel Grout Repair at North End
of Clarifier Number 3

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions that were
above the allocated base bid quantity.

$348.00

0 Days

29

Description: Sludge House Duct Clearance

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to address plant safety concerns of head clearence.

$433.00

0 Days

30

Description: Recirculation Pump Tube Extension

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City

to accommodate unforeseen field conditions. The as-built

condition did not conform to the 1955 plan sheets.

$200.00

0 Days

Page 6 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

Change in Contract

ltem Description Price Time

31 Description: Additional Sidewalk - East Side of Clarifier Number 3 $2,560.00 0 Days

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to address plant safety concerns of walking on river rock.

32 | Description: Tapered Spacer & Steel Flange Adapter for $9,025.00 0 Days
Influent Valve Vault Pipe for Clarifier #4.

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate the existing nonaligned steel pipe.

33 Description: Area 6 - Grating Around Channel Gate Opening $3,184.00 0 Days
(Gate, G03-2).

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

34 Description: Sludge House Duct Modifications $6,350.00 0 Days

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.

35 | Description: Alternate Surface Drainage Plan Between $2,520.00 0 Days
Clarifier Number 4 and Clarifier Number 5

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to address preexisting drainage conditions.

Page 7 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

Change in Contract

ltem Description Price Time
36 Description: Additional High Pressure Water Blast Cleaning in Area 6 $6,713.00 0 Days
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.
37 Description: Additional Logs for Existing Stop Log Assembly $19,476.00 63 Days
for substantial
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City completion
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.
63 Day
for final
completion
38 | Description; Stop Log Storage Rack Modifications $4,657.00 0 Days
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.
39 Description: Area 6 - (4) 3-inch and (4) 4-inch concrete cores between $4,654.00 0 Days
the Applied Water Channels for chemical feed lines to
accommodate a future slide gate or stop log installation.
Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate unforeseen field conditions.
40 | Description: Credit - Unused amount of Allowance Bid ltem "AB” ($19,245.00) 0 Days

for "Emerson DCS Equipment and Programming”

Reason: Revised requirement was in the best interest of the City
to accommodate the closeout of Allowance Bid ltem “AB".

Page 8 of 9




2015-058

LIST OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS, CONTINUED

Change in Contract

ltem Description Price Time
41 Description: Extension of Contract Time or Final Completion. $0.00 0 Days
for substantial
Reason: To accommodate project closeout activities completion
and is in the best interest of the City.
30 Day
for final
completion
42 Description: Less the Allowed Value of Awarded Unit Prices 0 Days
Rock Excavation (Bid ltem AL, 75 cu.yds. x $188/cu.yd.) ($14,100.00)
Concrete Sidewalk (Bid ltem AM, 800 sq.ft. x $10/sq.1t.) ($8,000.00)
HMA Roadways (Bid Item AN, 9,608 sq.ft. x 6.25/sq.ft.) ($60,050.00)
Concrete Repairs (Bid Item AO, 125 sq.ft. x $62/sq.1t.) ($7,750.00)
Raw Channel Repair (Bid ltem AP, 5 cu.yds. x $2,900/cu.yd.) ($14,500.00)
Applied Channel Repairs (Bid ltem AQ, 200 sqg.ft. x $62/sq.ft.) ($12,400.00)
NET CHANGE {$29,310.00) 63 Days
for substantial
completion
94 Days
for final
completion

Page 9 of 9




2015-059

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 409-12-14 REGARDING AN AGREEMENT
WITH EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT POWER & WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR
WESTINGHOUSE DISTRIBUTIVE PROCESS FAMILY AND OVATION CONTROL SUPPORT, BY
REDUCING THE AMOUNT TO $450,387.00 AND RE-ALLOCATING THE SPLIT BETWEEN THE
ELECTRIC AND WATER FUNDS
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, Ordinance 409-12-14 approved a 5-year contract with Emerson Process
Management Power & Water Solutions, Inc. (‘Emerson”) for Westinghouse Distributive Process Family
and Ovation Control Support in an amount not to exceed $479,040.00, with 80% coming from the Electric
Fund and 20% coming from the Water Fund, and

WHEREAS, upon further discussions with Emerson, they have reduced the contract price to
$450,387.00, and

WHEREAS, the costs between the Electric and Water Funds have also been re-allocated to
approximately 73% from Electric and 27% from Water, as further shown on the Amendment No. 1, and

WHEREAS, this ordinance amends Ordinance Number 409-12-14 by reducing the total dollar
amount to $450,387.00, and re-allocating the costs between the Electric and Water Funds, and ‘

WHEREAS, a copy of Amendment No. 1 shall be on file with the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Sprindfield, lllinois, hereby amends Ordinance Number 409-
12-14, to reduce the amount to $450,387.00, and to re-allocate the split between the Electric and Water
Funds to approximately 73% and 27%, respectively, as shown on Amendment No. 1.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to execute
Amendment No. 1 on behalf of the City of Springfield Office of Public Utilities.

Section 3. This Ordinance is being adopted pursuant to the City’s home rule authority and shall be
in full force and effect from and after its passage and recording with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

ATTEST:

Office/of the Corporation Coun
Requested by the Office of Public Utilities/Mayor Houston




2015-059

ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER;:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 02-17-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER: GFE-201

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: Y¥YES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $ BUDGETED: YES/NG NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO
STAFFING IMPACT: none

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Amendment to 409-12-14

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: 101-100-BB-6161-1212, & 1218; 102-100-CAA-7713-1205
CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: 409-12-14

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION
Emerson Process Management

CONTRACTOR NAME: Power & \Water Solutions, Inc. CONTRACT AMOUNT: $479.040.00
(Original Amount if Change Order)
CONTRACT TERM: 5 years TYPE OF AWARD: sole source

CHANGE INSCOPE __ Y _X N CHANGE ORDER# _N/A REDUCTION AMOUNT $_28,653.00

ANNEXATION INFORMATION (Not applicable to the Office of Public Utilities.)

IS REQUEST AN ANNEXATION: YES/NO IF YES, ANNEXATION RATING:

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the
ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a new ordinance amending Ordinance Number 409-12-14 & our existing contract with Emerson
Process Management Power & Water Solutions, Inc. (“Emerson”) for Westinghouse Distributive Process
Family & Ovation Control Support.

Ordinance 409-12-14 approved a 5-year contract with Emerson in an amount not to exceed $479,040.00,
with 80% coming from the Electric Fund and 20% coming from the Water Fund. Upon further discussions
with Emerson, they have reduced the contract price to $450,387.00. The costs between Electric & Water
have also been re-allocated to approximately 73% from Electric and 27% from Water.

This ordinance amends 409-12-14 by reducing the total dollar amount to $450,387.00, & re-allocating the
costs between Electric & Water.

SIGN OFF: %‘AA &\ Mayor's Office M

(When Applicable)
Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

G532




2015-059

Amendment to the
SureService Contract
between
Emerson Process Management
Power & Water Solutions, Inc.
and

City of Springfield, Office of Public Utilities

Whereas, as of October 1, 2009, Emerson Process Management Power & Water Solutions, Inc.,
hereinafter referred to as “Emerson”, and the City of Springfield, [llinois, Department of Public Utilities
entered into a SureService Contract.

Whereas, as of 1/12/2015 the parties agree to extend the existing SureService Contract for a period of 5
Year from December 1, 2014 to November 30, 2019 subject to the following;

L

The services to be provided and the list of equipment for this Amendment are set forth in
Offer # CE14085298MCR4, dated November 13, 2014

The price for the SureService program for the above extension period is $450,387:

Year one total - $82,287
Filtration portion $22,053
Power portion - $60,234

Year two total - $85,605
Filtration portion $22,942
Power portion - $62,663

Year three total -$89,745
Filtration portion $24,052
Power portion - $65,693

Year four total- $94,093
Filtration portion $25,217
Power portion - $68,876

Year five total -$98,657
Filtration portion $26,440
Power portion - $72,217

Payment for the services to be provided under this contract shall be made on a quarterly basis.
Payments shall be invoiced in advance on the first day of each billing period. Payments are due and
payable net 30 days from the date of each invoice.

Unless, expressly modified herein the terms of the said SureService Contract remain unchanged.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment by their authorized
representative.




2015-059

City of Springfield, Office of Public Utilities EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT

POWER & WATER SOLUTIONS,
By:
Title: Tm/ l/ . /7 s § [&“T

Date: Date: 2% ) l §

Attachments:

Emerson Offer # CE14085298MCR4, dated November 13, 2014




2015-060

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A TELECOMMUNICATIONS CONTRACT SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH BUNN-O-MATIC CORPORATION FOR 5020 ASH GROVE DRIVE
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield Office of Public Utilities has constructed a fiber optic
telecommunications system and has been granted certificates of service authority with the lllinois
Commerce Commission, and

WHEREAS, Bunn-O-Matic (“Bunn”) wishes to establish Ethernet communications between its
facility at 1400 Stevenson Drive to 5020 Ash Grove Drive, and

WHEREAS, the Office of Public Utilities will use existing fiber optics and communications
infrastructure fo provide 1000-megabits per second (Mbps) Ethernet service for said connection, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Telecommunications Contract Service Agreement, a copy of which shall
be on file with the Office of the City Clerk, Bunn shall pay the City of Springfield $1,995.00 per month for the
initial three-year agreement term, plus a $2,995.00 installation charge, and

WHEREAS, Bunn may elect to terminate the agreement at any time without cause, provided that it
pays the remaining monthly charges for the remainder of the three year contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves and authorizes the
execution of the Telecommunications Contract Service Agreement, a copy of which shall be on file with the
City Clerk, between the City of Springfield and Bunn for Ethernet service from its facility at 1400 Stevenson
Drive to 5020 Ash Grove Drive, Springfield, lllinois.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered o execute said
Telecommunications Contract Service Agreement with Bunn.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and recording with
the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: ,2015
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

Office’ of the Corporatlon OUy el/Date
Requested by the Office of Public Utilities/NMayor Houston




2015-060
ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER;

DATE OF 1ST READING: 02-17-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: ___ BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO
STAFFING IMPACT: None.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Telecommunications Service Agreement

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Capital Charges: Account No. 102-100-8209-c141
Monthly Usage Charges: Account No. 102-100-7682-cw79

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION:

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME: Bunn-O-Matic Corporation CONTRACT AMOUNT: $___
(Original Amount if Change Order)
CONTRACT TERM: _3 years ____TYPE OF AWARD:

CHANGEINSCOPE __ Y _X N CHANGE ORDER # ___ ADDT'L AMOUNT $

ANNEXATION INFORMATION (Not applicable to the Office of Public Utilities.)

IS REQUEST AN ANNEXATION: ¥ES/NO IF YES, ANNEXATION RATING:

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the
ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a standard ordinance for ethernet service from the City’s fiber optic telecofhmunications system.

This ordinance authorizes the City to provide telecommunications service to Bunn-O-Matic Corporation (“Bunn”), in
exchange for payment by Bunn to the City in an estimated amount of $71,820.00 over 3 years. -

The Office of Public Utilities has a fiber optic telecommunications system and has been granted certificates of service
authority with the lllinois Commerce Commission to provide facilities-based exchange telecommunications services in
Sangamon County and interexchange telecommunications services within lllinois. The City’s network has the ability to
provide WAN (wide area network) services across the system. This allows computers to pass data between remote
facilities at speeds that are as fast as in the local buildings. This technology allows for consolidation of computers,
servers and the required network equipment along with enhancing the capabilities of the facilities.

Bunn has requested a 1000 Mbps connection from their facility at 1400 Stevenson Drive to their facility at 5020 Ash
Grove Drive. For this service, Bunn will pay $1,995 per month for the two sites for the term of the contract over a 3
year period. Bunn will also pay a $2,995 installation charge.

Bunn may elect to terminate this agreement at any time without cause, provided that Bunn shall thereupon pay the
remaining monthly @ges for the remainder of the 3 year contract.

SIGN OFF: ayor's Office N N CaM
(When Applicable)
Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

45 30




2015-061

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$78,122.50 FOR THE SILVER ROD DRIVE SEWER REPAIR PROJECT
AND SURFACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the State of [llinois has determined that public utilities (sanitary sewer) located
along Silver Rod Drive, have been severely damaged by subsidence caused by mining activity that
occurred prior to August 3, 1977; and

WHEREAS, the damages to the sanitary sewer constitute a threat to human health and
welfare; and

WHEREAS, the problem area is eligible for funds from the Abandoned Mined Lands
Reclamation Trust Fund; and

WHEREAS, the City and State wish to complete the Silver Rod Drive Sanitary Sewer
Repair Project which includes the design, implementation and performance of work to address the
damage to the sanitary sewer and make surface drainage improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly appropriated funds to the State of Illinois from
the Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation Federal Trust Fund; and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has notified the City that grant funds in the amount of
$78,122.50 will be reimbursed for its share of the cost of the project; and

WHEREAS, the City will be responsible for any additional costs; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to execute an agreement with the State of Illinois for grant funds
in the amount of $78,122.50; and ’

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement shall be on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves execution of an Agreement with the
State of Illinois Department of Natural Resources for financial assistance in the amount of
$78,122.50 for sanitary sewer repair and surface drainage improvements located along Silver Rod
Drive. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of
the City.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNTANTERGOVAIDNR Sitver Rod Drive Sewer Replacement & Surface Drainage.doc Tracking No. 9528




2015-061

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to deposit
funds received from IDNR into account number 015-110-SEWR-SEWR-0282.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor J. Michael Houston
ATTEST:
City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty Approved as to le ufficiency:

— K/ R
Ofﬁce of Corporatlon Coung§e Date

Requested by: Mavor J. Michael Houston

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNTAINTERGOWVAIDNR Silver Rod Drive Sewer Replacement & Surface Drainage.doc Tracking No. 9528




2015-061

AGREEMENT
between the
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
and the
STATE OF ILLINOIS/DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
for the
SILVER ROD DRIVE SEWER REPAIR AND SURFACE DRAINAGE PROJECT

AML-GSaE-1410

THIS AGREEMENT is made between the City of Springfield hereinafter referred to as the “CITY,” and the State
of Illinois/Department of Natural Resources, Office of Mines and Minerals, Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation
Division, hereinafter referred to as the “DEPARTMENT,”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has determined that subsidence, attributed to mining activity that occurred prior
to August 3", 1977, has resulted in severe damage to public utilities (sanitary sewer) as well as surface drainage problems
(ponding water) along Silver Rod Drive, a residential area in Springfield, Illinois; that the damages to the sanitary sewer
and the high levels of e-coli present in the ponds of water constitute a threat to human health and welfare; and that the
problem area is thus eligible for funds from the Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation Trust Fund; and

WHEREAS, the CITY and the DEPARTMENT are both legal entities organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Illinois having among their powers the authority to perform such undertakings as described herein under the
“Intergovernmental Cooperation Act,” 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has approved participation in abandoned mined land reclamation projects to the
extent allowed by its statutory authority under the “Abandoned Mined Lands and Water Act,” 20 ILCS 1920/1.01 et seq.;

and

WHEREAS, the CITY and the DEPARTMENT wish to complete the Silver Rod Drive Sewer Repair and Surface
Drainage Project, hereinafter referred to as the “PROJECT,” which includes the design, implementation and performance
of work to address the damaged sanitary sewer and the surface drainage problems along Silver Rod Drive (See
Attachment B — Correspondence from John Higginbotham, City of Springfield Sewer Engineer, dated August 19, 2013,
and including cost estimates and maps depicting problem areas and proposed work; and, Silver Rod / Meadowbrook West
Drainage Improvement, prepared by Jay E. Jessen, P.E., Fuhrman Engineering, Inc., dated December 2, 2014); and

WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly appropriated to the DEPARTMENT sufficient funds from the
Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation Federal Trust Fund for activities relating to the design, implementation and
construction of abandoned mined land reclamation projects throughout the State and to complete the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has determined that the execution of this AGREEMENT is subject to the
signature requirements of the “State Finance Act,” 30 ILCS 105/9.02.

WHEREAS, under penalty of perjury, the CITY certifies that is its correct Federal
Taxpayer Identification Number and that the CITY is doing business as a government entity;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the benefits to be derived from the completion of the PROJECT,
the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, it is agreed between the parties hereto as follows:




2015-061

PART A. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated by reference and made a part hereof, the same constituting the
factual basis for this transaction.

2. The DEPARTMENT’s funding obligation under this AGREEMENT will terminate upon the completion of the
PROJECT, when the DEPARTMENT"s maximum cost share is expended, or December 31, 2015, whichever comes first.
This AGREEMENT is contingent upon and subject to the availability of funds. The State, at its sole option, may
terminate or suspend this AGREEMENT, in whole or in part, without penalty of further payment being required, if (1) the
Illinois General Assembly or the federal funding source fails to make an appropriation sufficient to pay such obligation, or
if funds needed are insufficient for any reason, (2) the Governor decreases the DEPARTMENT’s funding by reserving
some or all of the DEPARTMENT’s appropriation(s) pursuant to power delegated to the Governor by the Illinois General
Assembly; or (3) the DEPARTMENT determines, in its sole discretion or as directed by the Office of the Governor, that a
reduction is necessary or advisable based upon actual or projected budgetary considerations. Contractor will be notified
in writing of the failure of appropriation or of a reduction or decrease.

3. The DEPARTMENT will not participate in any PROJECT costs incurred by the CITY prior to the full
execution of this AGREEMENT unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.

4. All provisions of this AGREEMENT will be binding upon the successors and assigns of the principal parties
hereto.

5. This AGREEMENT may only be modified, assigned, supplemented, amended or extended by mutual
agreement, in writing, by the parties hereto.

PART B. CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

1. The CITY shall prepare, or cause to be prepared, the final design plans, specifications, and contract
documents; advertise for bids; make the contract award; and shall supervise the construction (resident engineering) for the
PROJECT. The forgoing CITY activities are subject to the DEPARTMENT’s review and approval set forth in part C.1.
herein.

2. The CITY shall be responsible for determining designated boundaries of the lands, permanent easements, and
permanent rights-of-way, hereinafter referred to as “property rights,” required for the construction, operation and
perpetual maintenance of the PROJECT. Upon its own judgment, investigation and due diligence pertaining to matters of
title, the CITY shall acquire all necessary and additional property rights, including, but not limited to, right-of-entry upon
privately owned lands that may be impacted by the construction, operation and maintenance of the PROJECT.

3. The CITY shall provide the DEPARTMENT with three days notice prior to the start of construction. Upon
completion of the PROJECT, the CITY shall, within three days, provide notice to the DEPARTMENT of said completion.

4. The CITY has established John Higginbotham, Sewer Engineer, as the official point of contact for all
correspondence pertaining to the PROJECT.

5. The CITY hereby grants to the DEPARTMENT, or its assignee, the right to enter upon any property rights,
held in the name of the CITY, for the purpose of construction inspection, maintenance inspection, and in the event the
provisions of Part C. 4. herein are invoked by the DEPARTMENT for failure of the CITY to operate and maintain the
PROJECT.

6. The CITY shall be responsible for obtaining all federal, state and local permits required for the construction
and maintenance of the PROJECT. The CITY shall be responsible to abide by all federal, state and local laws and
regulations during construction, operation, and maintenance of the PROJECT, and to satisfy all state and federal
environmental laws, regulations, and executive orders that apply because of state funds being used on the PROJECT.




2015-061

7. The CITY shall be responsible for all construction costs in excess of $78,122.50. The DEPARTMENT will be
responsible for up to its maximum cost share pursuant to Part C. 3. The DEPARTMENT will only be responsible for
construction costs related to the PROJECT. The CITY will be responsible for the payment of all costs over and above the
DEPARTMENT’s maximum cost share. The CITY will document, to the satisfaction of the DEPARTMENT, that it has
sufficient funds to complete the PROJECT before construction begins.

8. This AGREEMENT calls for the construction of a “public work,” within the meaning of the Illinois Prevailing
Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/.01 et seq. (Act). The Act requires contractors and subcontractors to pay laborers, workers and
mechanics performing services on public works projects no less than the “prevailing rate of wages” (hourly case wages
plus fringe benefits) in the county where the work is performed. For information regarding current prevailing wage rates,
please refer to the Illinois Department of Labor’s website at: http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/rates HTM. All
contractors and subcontractors rendering services under this contract must comply with all requirements of the Act,
including but not limited to, all wage, notice and record keeping duties. The CITY shall notify each of its contractors and
subcontractors that this PROJECT is subject to and covered by the Act. The CITY shall require its contractors and
subcontractors to submit certified payrolls as required by the Act and shall make these certified payrolls available to the
DEPARTMENT for review. The CITY shall require each contractor and subcontractor performing work on this
PROIJECT to include the DEPARTMENT as a named insured on the contractor’s<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>